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         Stark County Mental Health & Addiction Recovery
Curriculum Evaluation – Education Groups and Classes

Covered under OAC 5122-29-27

Please complete the following information for each StarkMHAR-funded education group and/or class, referencing the RFP Guidance Document for more information and parameters around groups. 

	Agency:
	Group or Class Name:

	[bookmark: Text2]     
	[bookmark: Text3]     

	How long does this group typically run (i.e., how many days/weeks/months)?
	Maximum number of group members?
	What program(s) does this group impact?

	     
	     
	     

	What specific training(s) have your group facilitators/leaders had on how to safely run groups/classes?

	[bookmark: Text4]     
[bookmark: Text6]If none, how could StarkMHAR assist with this?      

	Curriculum

	Do you use a manualized curriculum for this education group or class? 
*StarkMHAR does not fund any 12-step programs at this time.

	☐ Yes. Please provide a website link or email any existent attachments that provide a breakdown of topics and
[bookmark: Text5]             any resources used. Link(s):      
· If you submitted a Curriculum Evaluation for this group/class last year, has the manualized curriculum changed from the previous year?  ☐ Yes  ☐ No 
· You do not need to complete any further questions on this form.

	☐ No. Please continue to the questions below on this form.

	Agency-created Curriculum
· If you do not use a manualized curriculum for this group/class, please provide the following information for each week or session of this group/class. 
· If more lines are required, please use additional pages as needed. 
· If your agency already has this information prepared in another format, please send that information with this form, clearly labeled as such.

	
	Topic(s)
	Resources used
 i.e. books (titles & pages), handouts, websites, any Guest Presenters, etc.

	Week/Session 1:
	     
	     

	Week/Session 2:
	     
	     

	Week/Session 3:
	     
	     

	Week/Session 4:
	     
	     

	Week/Session 5:
	     
	     

	Week/Session 6:
	     
	     

	Week/Session 7:
	     
	     

	Week/Session 8:
	     
	     

	Week/Session 9:
	     
	     

	Week/Session 10:
	     
	     

	Week/Session 11:
	     
	     

	Week/Session 12:
	     
	     


[bookmark: _Hlk128404298]
Upon completion, please include a copy of this page for each education group or class with your agency’s RFP packet that gets sent to proposals@starkmhar.org by noon on Monday, December 29, 2025.
Please include any additional attachments as needed for manualized curriculum, if applicable.
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